

ANNEX 18

Public redacted

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 25 February 2020 14:33
To: [REDACTED] Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED] Dutertre, Gilles; [REDACTED] Kassongo, Mayombo;
Subject: Doumbia, Seydou; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; Trial Chamber X Communications
TC X - Decision on Defence Request ICC-01/12-01/18-613
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsel,

The Single Judge notes the Defence request for leave to reply contained in ICC-01/12-01/18-613.

Pursuant to Regulations 24(5) of the Regulations of the Court, the Single Judge hereby grants the request and authorises the Defence to submit a reply in relation to the two discrete issues identified at paragraph 8 of its request by Monday 2 March 2020, 16:00.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X